



Electro Magnetic Interference Testing and Engineering
Wireless Testing, Electrical Safety Testing,
PCB Designs, and Hardware Design Engineering
360 Herndon Parkway, Suite 1400, Herndon, VA 20170
Tel: 703-689-0368, Fax: 703-689-2056

Date: May 20, 2002

Federal Communications Commission

RE: Certification Application
FCC ID: A3LST10WL
EA Number: EA980034
Correspondence number: 22927

Dear Mr. Dayhoff,

Our client Samsung Electronics will market the Notebook PC used as the host in this application as a wireless computer with the referenced WLAN card installed. Samsung Electronic wishes to apply for new FCC identification each time the reference WLAN card is installed in any of its Notebook computers, hence the reason for affixing the FCC ID of the WLAN card on the back of its Notebook computers. I hope this resolves affixing the FCC ID to the WLAN card since it is not used in a limited modular sense as defined by the commission.

Best regards,

Desmond A. Fraser

President